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TELEPHONE NOTE 

TO: .............................. 

Code A 
FROM: 

DATE: 26 January 2004 

CLIENT NUMBER: 

MATTER NUMBER: Code A i 

CASE ID: 

CLAIMANT NAME: 

icodeAffngaged receiving a telephone call from Mrs Carby. Mrs Carby explained that she was aware that 

ihad had a meeting with Hampshire Police last week and she would like an update as to what was 

happening with the cases. 

¯ _i-~~-~iexplained, that she was currently in the process of drafting a letter to be sent to all clients but she 

could inform Mrs Carby that the police plan to send out a bulletin in the next couple of weeks 

containing more information. In the near future the police will be looking to send letters or to visit the 

client depending on their preferred method informing them of the decisions in their cases, i ..... 

explained that she anticipated this would be in the next 6 weeks although she could not give a 

definitive date. 

Mrs Carby thankedi~-~-~for this information. 

Time engaged: 1 UNIT (charged to the Gosport Generic file) 
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